
www.h-gac.com  Serving Today • Planning for Tomorrow 

 

Solicitation # TRN22-12 
Attachment 2    

Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 

Attachment 2 – Methodology Questionnaire 
(You may attach additional pages to this document if needed.) 

 
1. H-GAC has presented the requirements for the Pearland Mobility study. What approach would you take 

to successfully complete this project? Are there additional tasks and/or deliverables you would 
recommend and why? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. H-GAC will no longer be performing the alternative analysis modeling. Describe your plan of action to 
perform the analysis?  What type of data will be generated to successfully analyze the various 
alternatives? What are the limitations? 
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3. Describe a public outreach method you have used in the past that resulted in high public participation? 
What techniques/tools did you use?  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. In this RFP you have been asked to develop a mobility plan and update a thoroughfare plan. Briefly 
explain the difference between a mobility and thoroughfare plan. 
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